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RFP769-16-040116-JT Classroom Audio/Video Upgrade 

Questions and Answers 
Posted 04/27/16 

 

Q. I wanted to confirm if installation, setup and implementation is part of the scope of this RFP. 
A. Yes. 

Q. We were not able to attend the pre bid conference, is there a possibility to schedule a visit to the site? 
A. The pre-bid meetings are held specifically for that purpose.  Additional meetings are not possible. 

Q. I am looking for an estimated project cost or a budget for the above project? 
A. We do not supply any financial information.  Bidders should propose their best offer based on the 

information provided in the RFP. 
 
Q. I did not see a specific model of projector listed on the spec sheet.  Can you please supply me the 

make, model of the preferred projector?  I know that you want to standardize.   
A. Bidders can submit more than one option.  NEC PA550W is the projector that should be used for 

comparison (same, equal to, or better than). 
 
Q. In room 421—are you open to a slightly smaller projection screen in order to make “room” for the new 

instructor station? 
A. Yes.  

Q. I do not see the make and model of the instructor desk-can you please provide so that we can make 
sure it is the same as the other rooms? 

A. This information is provided in the bid documents. 

-End- 


